DURHAM KENNEL CLUB MEMBERSHIP MEETING; May 20, 1991

Following a program by Dr. Terry Schiller from the N. C. State Vet. School on the management of hip dysplasia

The meeting was called to order by President, Dee Wallis.

The minutes from the April 15th meeting were read and, following a correction with regard to the treasurer's report, were approved.

An attendance sheet was passed and is herewith attached.

The secretary read a letter from Rachel Chappell thanking us for our contribution of \$123.00 as proceeds from the Canine Good Citizenship test that we hosted at the Mighty Match in January. This money will go to the endowed scholarship fund at the N. C. Vet. School.

Treasurer's Report:

Checking Account:	\$11,580.82
Fowler Trophy Fund:	1,798.28
Savings Account:	50,993.43

Committee Reports:

AKC Delegate: George Hand reported that any donations made to ADO by clubs, up to \$100,000.00 will be matched by AKC.

Tailwaggers: Ken Killinger reported that the Mighty Match needs someone to chair the agility portion of the Mighty Match and also, are we willing to again host the Canine Good Citizenship test?

Ken also reported that the Innkeepers Bill is moving through the legislature in the right direction, but still has a long way to go before it is approved. Ken requested that DKC members get busy and write letters to their Senators in support of this bill. Ken has a list of senators from each district. The bill # is HB 1107. Ken read the bill for the membership's information. The "Breed specific" bill has died.

Awards: Stella reminded the membership that forms for recording show wins and accomplishments will be included in the next newsletter. These forms are to be kept up to date as the year progresses and returned to the awards committee at the proper time.

Show handling: Dee Wallis reported that the Thursday night handling classes are progressing well. Dee also reminded the membership about the June 16th meeting for the conformation-minded members.

Election of Officers: Dee Wallis read the slate of officers and board members. It was moved by Mary Oppermann that the slate be accepted and Ken Killinger seconded. This motion was accepted by the membership.

Please welcome the following new Member Candidates:

David Chandler Route 1, Box 43-C-8 Rougemont, N. C. 27572 364-1698 Labrador Retriever Gretchen Hutt 5019 Gatewood Dr. Durham, N. C. 27712 477-1588 Labrador Retriever and Cairn Terrier Page 2

Regular Members:

Barbara Doermann 3718 St. Mary's Rd. Hillsborough, N. C. 27278 644-1421 Weimaraner David and Mary Kimble 433 Green St. Durham, N. C. 27701 688-1454 St. Poodles and Cocker Spaniels

Please update your membership lists with the following changes or corrections:

Vera Autry 2663 Highway 15 Creedmoor, N. C. 27522

Lindsay Cowell 2019¹₂ Englewood Avenue Durham, N. C. 27705

Mary Oppermann 2052 Dove Lane Clayton, N. C. 27520 Ray and Gloria Foley 2686 Bennett Road Creedmoor, N. C. 27522 528-1453 German Shepherd Dogs

Terri Hardwick 8 Mineral Springs Road Stem, N. C. 27581 528-3575

The date for the picnic has been set for Saturday, June 29th and will be held at the home of Stella Maunsell. Sharon Pitz, Emilie Beglane and Stella are in charge.

Dee announced that Jan Hansen has served well for two years in the capacity of program chairman and would like to have a volunteer to take over that job.

Aluminum cans are accumulating in the corner for recyling, but are not being removed. Stephanie Toups will see that they are properly taken care of.

Jim Kessler asked for help with the August 4th match. Plans are progressing well for this event.

Diane Kessler passed a trophy list for members to sign indicating their trophy donations.

Cindy Luster asked for a volunteer to act as back-up for the security system should Marge White not be available. Barbara Doermann volunteered. Barbara will need a key to the building to serve in this capacity.

Richard Perschel pointed out that recent renters of our building have not left the kitchen equipment in good condition. Renters should be reminded that they must leave the building and it's equipment in first class condition and they should also know that they are not to use DKC supplies.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m.. Several brags followed.

Submitted with respect by,

ecretary